WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on August 16, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Dave Mills, Jeff Beinhower

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Dave Mills made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 19th meeting. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

 Checking Account
 \$ 13,864.04

 Savings Account
 \$ 17,251.67

 TOTAL FUNDS
 \$ 31,115.71

John Weldon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check	#846	John Weldon, Mow \$360, Outside Light \$28, Door Latch \$32	\$ 420.00
	#847	Duncannon Supply, Two Ton Playground Sand	\$ 61.83
	#848	Tuscarora Hardwoods, 16 Yards Playground Cover @\$9.00 Yd	\$ 144.00
	#849	PPL, Electric, 8/09/11	\$ 144.00
	TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$ 739.83

Dave Mills made a motion to pay the bills. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Dave Mills reported he contacted George Willoughby about the crushed stone and George will work on moving the stone July 28-30.

Dave Mills will check to see if Shawn Fuller contacted Tuscarora Hardwoods about the chipped wood for the playground.

Dave Mills reported that several people from the Duncannon Girls Softball organization have helped install fence on the new softball field.

Dave Mills will put a note in the township fall newsletter that the park is in need of a donated good used refrigerator for the snack bar.

Jeff Beinhower reported the midget football will begin using the park for practice July 27 (Wednesday, Thursday, Friday) then Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday when school starts August 29.

John Weldon reported the pavilion has been reserved 28 time so far this year. John will order two ton of sand for the playground sand box. John also stated we need a ½ mile sign for the trail and signs for the 'Loop Trail' and Rail Trail'. Bob Foltz will get the signs made.

John Weldon reported that Jim Fuller met with the recreation board July 6^{th} to get instructions for removing soil from the infield of the new softball field.

Bob Foltz reported the lime and fertilizer was applied to the fields June 28, 2011.

Bob Foltz reported he completed and returned the comprehensive plan questionnaire to Michelle Brummer of Gannett Fleming.

NEW BUSINESS:

Dave Mills reported Jim Fuller and Dexter Potter delivered 32 yards of chipped wood for the playground and the recreation board members spread the chips at the Wednesday evening work detail. Tuscarora Hardwoods donated 16 yards and the recreation board paid \$9 per ton for the other 16 yards.

Dave Mills reported that he and Bob Foltz made repairs to the fence at the bridge.

Dave Mills reported that John Weldon installed the DCNR sign and the trail sign on the building.

Dave Mills is going to contact Bob Jones Signs (Paradise Road) about making the signs we need for the trail.

John Weldon reported Duncannon Supply delivered two ton of sand for the sand box, cost was \$61.83.

John Weldon reported that the base line fences for the new softball field are wired to the supporting posts and rails.

John Weldon reported he will contact George Willoughby about getting the crushed stone spread and re-installing the bench that was pulled out.

Bob Foltz made a motion to have John Weldon check with (Reiff Landscaping, Wertzville Road) and purchase the geotech fiber we need for the third ball field. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved.

Work details continue to be at the park every Wednesday evening (5:30) and anyone is invited to help.

The next meeting will be September 20, 2011. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to adjourn at 7:25. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

cc: Township Supervisors